
January ~3, 1969 

FOil: ·H. R. Haldeman 

FROM: Robert Ellsworth 

RE: S.E.C. 

)( 

John M. King (about whom I have spok.n. to you before 

in regard to the SEC) advises that it is his belief it would be 

possible for the President to have direct resignations of both 
1>?().Aw..c.-t. !f, x 

Commissioner '9ohen anti Commissioner Whe-7 .j/llk;(~j?;/' 
J{ 

Richard Smith (who is a "disclosure It man) would be 

. x 
favored by Kmg for the Chairman$hip ove'iBudg. (who is a 

, , 
Ifre gulatory'hl.aJ)). 

}I tfo? )Lf..."·'./ ,:.;, 

If this arrangement could be brought about, it would 

give the President the appointment of a Republican (which wcu1d 

}Wovide Republican control) plus a suitable Democrat, With two 

Nixon appointees on the Cmmni.ssion, plus a Nixon designee 

as Chairman. this would make the 5-man SEC a Nixon Commission. 

Appropriate changes at the staff level 'Would thus be 

facilitated. 

RE:jl 

/ 

RECEiVED 
JAN241969 
CE1'fL,AL nL;.:,S 


